-81) CER 2 201			U.S. NOULEAN	REGULATORY COMMISSIO
CFR 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION		
LICENSEE		2. REGIONAL C		
FLINT OSTED PATHIC	Hasima		EAR REGULATORY	COMMISSION
Q 21 Reaction	1 Berrie C		1	
LINT OSTROPATHIC HOSPITHI P21 BEECHER ROAD LINT, MI, 48502		799 ROOSEVELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN, IL 60137		
FLINT Mi 48501	2	GLEN ELL	N, IL 6013/	
DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER	R(S)	5. DATE OF INS	PECTION
				0 1000
30-020.38	21-0407	4-01	Novembe	a 9 1901
gulatory Commission's (NRC) rules and reg d representative records, interviews, with p] 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no 2. The inspector also verified the steps ye those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION A	personnel, and observations by o violations were observed. ou have taken to correct the v activities, as checked below, v I which is required to be poste	the inspector. The fi iolations identified du were in violation of Ni ed in accordance with	ndings as a result of this ini ring the last inspection. W RC requirements. 10 CFR 19.11.	pection are as follows: e have no further questions or
C		or License Condi	cense Condition Number	were not performed at the pro
E. Documents were not properly pos				
the second secon		and the second	Sand Stranger	were not made in accorda
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR		or License Condi	tion Number	Things of the second
	LEBUILOO BY	License (0 1984, 2	CALCONS NO	HERE NOT

An and the second s

.

ILICENSEE FLINT OSTED PATHIC A 39 21 BEECHER ROA FLINT MI 48502 DOCKET NUMBER(S)		Y INSPECTION			
FLINT OSTED PATHIC A 39 21 BEECHER ROA FLINT, MI, 48502	lean .				
FLINT OSTED PATHIC A 39 21 BEECHER ROA FLINT, MI, 48502	leain .	NAME AND ADDRESS OF TAXABLE PARTY.			
	1		2. REGIONAL OFFICE		
	3921 BEECHER ROAD		U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REGION III 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD		
			N, IL 60137		
	4. LICENSE NUMBE	R(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION		
			1 0		
030-02038	21-0407	4-01	November 9 1989		
icensee:					
			radiation safety and to compliance with the $N \otimes \mathbb{R}$		
			ection consisted of selective examinations of proc dings as a result of this inspection are as follows:	cedures	
_					
1. Within the scope of this inspection, no vi	iolations were observed.				
2. The inspector also verified the steps you	have taken to correct the v	iolations identified duri	ng the last inspection. We have no further question	ons on	
those actions at this time.					
3. During this inspection certain of your ac	stivities, as checked below, v	vere in violation of NRC	Crequirements.		
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION W					
			was not properly posted to indicate the	Dresenc	
ofe			. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) o		
B. Containers located in			were not i	properi	
labeled to indicate the presence of rai	dioactive material. 10 CFR	20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).			
frequencies. 10 CFR			of sealed sources were not performed at the nse Condition Number	e prope	
D. Records of			were not properly mai	intained	
10 CFR		or License Conditio	n Number		
E. Documents were not properly posted	d or otherwise made availabl	e. 10 CFR 19.11.			
F. Reports or notifications of		or License Conditio	were not made in acc	cordanc	
with 10 CFR					
XH WEEKLY WIPE TO	ISTS OF WAST	T STORAGE	AREAS WHERE NOT		
Performen AS Re	BUILD BU	License Co	MOIDON 19 REFERENCE	16	
	rep HERIL 30	1984, IT	Em 17.		
- APPLICATION PAT	A WAY				
	a series a de desta series de la della de la della de la della della della della della della della della della				
	R. M.				
	REIN				
	Cl. 1				
	de la				
C. APPLICATION PAT	escribed by me to the inspe	ator will be taken to cor	rrect the violations identified in the items checker	d above	
I. APPLICATION PAT	tescribed by me to the inspe accordance with the require	stor will be taken to cor ments of 10 CFR 2.201	rrect the violations identified in the items checked . No further response will be submitted unless rec	d above. quired b	
I. APPLICATION PAT	lescribed by me to the inspe accordance with the require	ator will be taken to cor ments of 10 CFR 2.201	rrect the violations identified in the items checked No further response will be submitted unless rec	d above guired b	
I. APPLICATION PAT	lescribed by me to the inspe accordance with the require	ator will be taken to con ments of 10 CFR 2.201	rrect the violations identified in the items checker No further response will be submitted unless rec	d above guired b	

.